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CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS, NEW YORK 

 
 

TO:  City Council     

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

DATE: July 14, 2022 

RE:  City Council Agenda Item: 

  Pinnacle CARES Act CDBG Re-allocation 

   

Council Members: 

In 2020, Council approved a grant of CDBG CARES Act funds Pinnacle for porch 

improvements and other CARES related improvements to Casey House and Passage House in the 

total amount of $198,049.88. The cost for the actual work came in much lower than the quotes 

received at the time the grant was approved, leaving a surplus of approximately $85,500.00. 

Pinnacle has requested that the balance of be re-allocated to cover the program and personnel costs 

of the Youth Street Outreach program through September 2023. 

 Will the Council vote to approve re-allocation of grant funds for Pinnacle as presented 

herein, and to authorize the Mayor to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the same?  

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

           

      Robert M. Restaino, Mayor 

 

 

     


